## **Meeting Minutes - Final**

## **Judiciary & Administration Committee**

Tuesday, November 1, 2016	7:30 PM	Council Chambers
Call To Order, F	Roll Call	
	Chair Richard Becker called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.	
P	resent: 8 - Jai Johnson, Richard Becker, Andrea Richmond, Francis J. Robert Seaquist, James Cherf, David Krump,Gary Padesky	<sup>-</sup> ormanek,
<u>Agenda Items:</u>		
<u>16-1055</u>	Various license applications pursuant to Chapters 4, 6 and/or 1 Crosse Municipal Code for the remainder of license period 201 (November).	
	A motion was made by Cherf, seconded by Richmond, that the Applic RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (subject to c to the Common Council on 11/10/2016. The motion carried by the follo vote:	ompliance)
	Yes: 8 - Johnson, Becker, Richmond, Formanek, Seaquist, Cherf, Kr	ump,Padesky
<u>16-1025</u>	AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Or the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Single District to the Residence District allowing for duplex at 1527 Loomi	Family
	A motion was made by Richmond, seconded by Johnson, that the Or be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED (CPC Report) to the Common ( 11/10/2016. The motion carried by the following vote:	
	Yes: 6 - Johnson, Becker, Richmond, Cherf, Krump, Padesky	
	No: 2 - Formanek, Seaquist	
<u>16-1028</u>	AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Or the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Planne Development District- General to the Planned Development Distric allowing for 16-unit apartment complex at 2306 State Road 16.	d
	A motion was made by Richmond, seconded by Padesky, that the Orbe RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED (CPC Report - amended plans) Common Council on 11/10/2016. The motion carried by the following	to the
	Yes: 7 - Johnson, Becker, Richmond, Formanek, Seaquist, Krump, P	adesky

Abstain: 1 - Cherf

<u>16-1027</u>	AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Public/Semi-Public District to the Commercial District allowing for combining of parcels at 618 Tyler St (17-30080-120), South Ave (17-30080-152) and 710 Denton St (17-30084-90).
	A motion was made by Richmond, seconded by Johnson, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED (CPC Report) to the Common Council on 11/10/2016. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 8 - Johnson, Becker, Richmond, Formanek, Seaquist, Cherf, Krump, Padesky
<u>16-1017</u>	Application of Craig's River City Towing for a Junk Dealer's license for remainder of license year 2016-17.
	A motion was made by Seaquist, seconded by Johnson, that the Application be RECOMMENDED TO BE RE-REFERRED (60 days) to the Common Council on 11/10/2016. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 8 - Johnson, Becker, Richmond, Formanek, Seaquist, Cherf, Krump, Padesky
<u>16-1009</u>	Resolution recognizing the National Association of City Transportation Officials (NACTO) Urban Bikeway Design Guide.
	A motion was made by Seaquist, seconded by Padesky to amend also recognizing Urban Street Design Guide and Transit Street Design Guide. Motion carried.
	A motion was made by Seaquist, seconded by Padesky, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED to the Common Council on 11/10/2016. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 8 - Johnson, Becker, Richmond, Formanek, Seaquist, Cherf, Krump, Padesky
<u>16-1031</u>	Request for Exception to Standards for Commercial Design by Automotive Enterprises LLC for allowing for an exception to the parking lot design and parking standards and visual relief screen for the improvement project at 811 3rd St. S. (803, 807, 811, 817, 819, 827 3rd St. S. and 804, 810, 830 4th St. S. and 321 Market St.).
	A motion was made by Cherf, seconded by Richmond, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (CPC Report) to the Common Council on 11/10/2016. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 8 - Johnson, Becker, Richmond, Formanek, Seaquist, Cherf, Krump, Padesky
Adjournment	

Unanimous consent to adjourn.